EXHIBIT 1043 WMS.0014.0001.03809

From: David Kelly

Sent: 17 Oct 2013 08:10:31 +1000

To: Kelly, Sharon

Subject: Re: Fwd: PLEASE PROVIDE STATUS UPDATE_MD0920130211_THE
BARRETT ADOLESCENT CENTRE_Dearling

Attachments: David Kelly.vcf

Hi Sharon

are you aware if you responded directly to this one?
regards
D

David Kelly

MPH, BTH, DipPS, A/DipFM

Grad Cert BPCC, Grad Cert Management
A/Coordinator Quality, Safety and Governance
Mental Health and Specialised Services

The Park - Centre for Mentai Heaith
Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
www.health.qld.gov.au

>>> L aura Johnson 10/16/2013 3:48 pm >>>
Thanks David. | couldn't find a response either so it would make sense that
Sharon responded directly to this one.

Cheers
Laura

Laura Johnson
Project Officer - Redevelopment
Mental Health & Specialised Services

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.qld.gov.au
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>>> 0On 10/16/2013 at 3:16 pm, rote:
Hi Laura

| think this one was a direct response from Sharon. | can't find it on the
system at all. | must have given you all my corro from Barrett and didn't
keep a copy as the files have disappeared from my drive, so | am not sure a
response was in there. Perhaps look in the correspondence folder to see if it
is in there. Other than this, it may have been one that Sharon responded to
directly. Sorry | can't be a little clearer.

regards
David

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
www.health.qgld.gov.au

>>> | aura Johnson 10/16/2013 11:14 am >>>
Hi David,

Just following up on outstanding BAC corro and | do you know if this one has
been responded to?

Thanks
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

>>>0n 10/11/2013 at 9:47 am
wrote:

Sharon Kelly
Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services

The Park - Centre for Mental Health

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Road, Wacol,
Qld 4076

Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QId 4074

>>> MD09-WestMoreton-HSD 10/10/2013 10:29 am >>>
Hi David,

completing a tidy of the MD09 account and just need to check that
this correspondence was actioned & replied to....please provide a copy, so
that | can close off register.

Thanks,
Karen

Kind regards,
Karen

Office of the Chief Executive (MD09)
West Moreton Hospital &
Health Service

>>> MD09-WestMoreton-HSD 8/20/2013 9:52 am >>>
Good Morning David & Sharon,

Please see below email for your response direct.
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Please cc: MDOQ9 into return response.

Thanks,
Karen

Kind regards,
Karen

Office of the Chief Executive (MD09)
West Moreton Hospital &
Health Service

>>> shayne dearling /19/2013 6:10 pm
>>>

Dear Sir/Madam,

For more than ninth months, the people of Queensland have been waiting to
find out if young people suffering with severe mental iliness will continue to
receive the outstanding treatment that the Barrett Adolescent Centre has
been providing for 30 years.

The announcement of the centre’s closure at Wacol has devastated many.
But compounding that with more waiting about future mental healthcare
options is too much to ask of people whose lives are already filled with daily
pain and distress.

The Expert Clinical Reference Group has recommended retaining a model

of care that includes INPATIENT EXTENDED TREATMENT andON-SITE
SCHOOLING. So | am writing to ask you to announce publicly that your
government will ensure the provision of exactly such a service.

The details of how such a model will put into practice may require the final
months of the life of the Barrett Centre at Wacol to finalise — but the ongoing

availability of LONGTERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTwith a
MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM that includes ON-SITE EDUCATION provided
by SPECIALISED TEACHERS must be confirmed as soon as possible so
as not to cause any more disruption to the lives of people who are already
suffering.

SEVERE mental iliness goes beyond depression and anxiety. SEVERE
mental illness can mean violence, self-harm, extreme isolation, family
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torment and ultimately suicide. You have the power to lighten the loads that
would be, to many of us, already unbearable.

Please announce as soon as you can that adolescents with severe mental

illness will have access to INPATIENT EXTENDED TREATMENTON-SITE
SCHOOLING from 2014 onwards.

Thank you,

Shayne Dearling





